



Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council

Email: clerk@colnbrookwithpoyle-pc.gov.uk

Phone: 07895 468346

Minutes of the Services Meeting held on the 19th February 2019 at the Colnbrook village hall.
Meeting started at 19:10pm.

Attendance: Chair- Cllr Buchanan
Cllr Babuta, Bedi, Kinane, Cllr Richardson

Officer Present: Locum Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer Mr Steven Gillingwater

Agenda Reference	Minute	Action Point
SER/18/169 <u>Received and Approved Apologies for Absence</u>	Cllr Lever	/
SER/18/170 <u>Declaration of Interests</u>	None	/
SER/18/171 <u>Minutes</u>	Minutes Approved of the Services Committee held on 19th November 2018 with alterations the elbow changed to Dickens Place. To note, no meeting in January 2019 due to weather and therefore the meeting abandoned.	/
SER/18/172 <u>Planning Matters</u>	The Planning Inspectorate Explained	/
SER/18/173 <u>Parish Working Groups</u>	Working Group Reports Environment: Continue to work on quotations for the Recreation Ground. The Splash and K's Bench will be provided at Full Council. Proposal to put more Pooh Bags and dispensers across the Parish. Colnbrook wine land is being discussed later on the agenda. Cllr Kinane raised about the Horton Parish Flower display. Health and Wellbeing: Doctors Surgery update – Do a roster for next Saturday and Sunday. Horton and Wraysbury Parish would like Cllr Bedi and Cllr Smith to present the case to them.	/

	<p>More Survey Cards needed for Cafe and the Pharmacy. There will be drop boxes at Horton and Wraysbury.</p> <p>Village History: No Update Provided</p>	
<p>SER/18/174 <u>Fly tipping within the Parish</u></p>	<p>Cllr Buchanan has finally spoken to a person responsible at Slough Borough Council. The following areas are concerns:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rayners Close – Garage is L&Q land and awaiting Asbestos • The Second Part is L&Q responsibility land. • Horton Ditch – Failure to communicate but will be coming out in the next two weeks. • NAG having an engagement with L&Q moving forwards. 	/
<p>SER/18/175 <u>Noticeboards</u></p>	<p>Cecil Wiggin's plaque memorial was agreed to go forward with Plaque.</p>	/
<p>SER/18/176 <u>Colnbrook Wines Land</u></p>	<p>Going Forward with Plans to speak with the Freeholder. Clerk to correspond with the resident.</p>	Clerk to Contact resident regarding work being undertaken.
<p>SER/18/177 <u>Building Works Opposite The Railway House</u></p>	<p>Wrote to Hare Construction regarding the plans and to clean the site. There has been little engagement with the Parish Council from their side.</p>	Clerk to Chase Hare Construction for a response.
<p>SER/18/178 <u>Correspondence to the Chair</u></p>	<p>George's Meadow update provided regarding access and to monitor the situation. Work has stopped on the site but Councillors advised to be vigilant with activity.</p>	Clerk to Contact land Registry regarding right of access

Meeting Closed at 20:25pm

Signed: Chair Date:

Signed: Clerk Date:

Signed: Witness Date: